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,‘ﬁ NWB Tools Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>
SN

distro-qikigtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
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Distro Qikiqtani <distro-gikigtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Apr 1, 2022 at 3:24 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-qikigtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

o Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: ddibblee@rogers.com, MLusty@gov.nu.ca

Cc: gfsao@qinig.com, KClouter@gov.nu.ca, sao@sanikiluaqg.ca, sao_ab@ginig.com, mungik@gqinig.com

Bcc: distro-qikigtani@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Fri, 1 Apr 2022 15:23:44 -0600

Subject: 220331 2021 Annual Reports - For Water Licence No. 3BM-QIK1924, 3BM-GRI2025, 3BM-SAN2025, 3BM-
ARC1924

Hello,

The Nunavut Water Board Acknowledges Receipt of your 2021 Annual Report for above mentioned water licences.

3BM-QIK1924
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-QIK1924/3%
20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-QIK1924%202021%20Annual%
20Report%20Hamlet%200f%20

3BM-GRI2025
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-GRI12025/3%
20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-GRI12025%202021%20Annual%
20Report%20Hamlet%200f%20Grise %20

3BM-SAN2025
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-SAN2025/3%
20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-SAN2025%202021%20Annual%
20Report%20Hamlet%200f%20

3BM-ARC1924
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-ARC1924/3%
20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-ARC1924%202021%20Annual %
20Report%20Hamlet%200f%20Arctic%20

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8b03af0194&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1728942718505438994 &simpl=msg-f%3A17289427185... 1/2


https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-qikiqtani/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-QIK1924/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-QIK1924%202021%20Annual%20Report%20Hamlet%20of%20
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-GRI2025/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-GRI2025%202021%20Annual%20Report%20Hamlet%20of%20Grise%20
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-SAN2025/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-SAN2025%202021%20Annual%20Report%20Hamlet%20of%20
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-ARC1924/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220331%203BM-ARC1924%202021%20Annual%20Report%20Hamlet%20of%20Arctic%20

4/1/22, 3:28 PM Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-gikigtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IMizzcLD2uTJKCoCb2kwCDjSFwxw5IQe0}]
This report is distributed for information only.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be
found below

https://ffilezilla-project.org/

Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik
Licencing Administrative Assistant

Sylvia Ekelik- /O APc®

Admmstrabve Coordinator- Coordormatne: Admumsivative
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